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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 22, 2010 12:37 PM

To: 'Mary Kurlansik'

Subject: RE: Subway 35012, LLC - L10000110373

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

l.ee Rivers. Internet Accuss
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Deparntment of State valuas
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Flerida Intenm Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the tevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DO$ Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participaticn

DOS Customer Satisfaglion Survey

From: Mary Kurlansik [mailto: marykurlansik@MiamiTaxLaw.com]
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 12:34 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Subway 35012, LLC - 10000110373

Dear Sir/Madam:

There was a typo on the Articles of Organization. The principal
address, mailing address and manager address should all be “Pine”
Island instead of “Pines” Island. Kindly correct. I apologize for the
inconvenience. Thank you.

Mary W. Kurlansik. Legal Assistant
Coben, Chase, Hotfiman & Schimmel, P.A.
9400 S. Dadeland Boulevard. Suite 600
Miatmi, Morida 33156

305-670-0201 (1e)

305-670-6152 (1ax)
MaryKurlansikedmiamitaxlaw.com

**ETAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE#***

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we are required to advise you that if there is any tax
advice contained herein. it is not intended 1o be used, and cannot be used, by the addressee or any
taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code.

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee
(or authorized 10 receive for the addressee). vou may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or
any information contained in this message. [ vou have received this message in error. please advise the
sender by reply e-mail or reply Lo general@dmiamitaxlaw.com, and delete the message. Thank vou very
much.
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